COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

October 2, 2017

Mardi Anson
Moffat Limestone

PO Box 363 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Craig, CO 81626 Denver, CO 80203

Department of Natural Resources

RE: Juniper Mountain Gravel, Permit No. M-2003-073, RE: Financial Warranty Extension
Pending Reclamation

Dear Mrs. Anson:

On October 2, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your letter
requesting an extension to post the additional financial warranty amount of $20,113. This surety
increase was in response to the approval of TR-2, which was approved on March 15, 2017. TR-2
involved revising the reclamation plan and making a commitment to doing reclamation activities in
the spring of 2017.

In your letter you have stated that the mining area has been reclaimed down to 5 acres. In order for
us to consider a re-evaluation of the bond, additional information will be needed. Please send the
Division list of what tasks have been completed verse what task are still remaining. If a portion of the
task remains, please give the amount (ie. Length of highwall remaining to grade). Also please provide
photo documentation of the work completed.

All additional documentation must be submitted and received to the Division no later than October
16, 2017. If the necessary information is not received on or before October 16, 2017 then the item
will appear before the MLRB at the October 25, 2017 meeting.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Amy Yeldell at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St., Room 215,
Denver, CO 80203. Direct contact can be made by phone at 970-254-8511 or via email at
amy.yeldell@ state.co.us

e

Amy Yeldell

Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (970) 254-8511

Fax: (970) 241-1516

Sincerely,

Ec: Russ Means, Senior EPS, Grand Junction DRMS
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